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October 24, 2012 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  University Committee on Graduate Studies  

From:  University Committee on Graduate Studies Agenda Committee 

Subject: Agenda for the Meeting of the University Committee on Graduate Studies on November 
5, 2012, 3:00 p.m., 113 Linton Hall  

 
 

AGENDA 
1. Approval of Agenda 

2. Approval of  October 8, 2012 Minutes  

3. Remarks from the Dean of the Graduate School 
 

4. University Committee on Graduate Studies Subcommittees  

Curriculum and Program Review Committee  
 
Academic Research Policy Subcommittee  
  
Graduate Instruction, Employment, Mentoring Subcommittee 
 

7. Annual Report of the RIO (J. Pivarnik) 

8. *Request for a New Graduate Certificate in Applied Behavior Analysis in Special Education. 

9. *Request for a New Graduate Certificate in Digital Humanities. 

10. *Request to change the Requirements for the Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Statistics.  

11. Roundtable 

12. Adjournment 

13. (Optional 20 min update)  Turn It In—anti-plagiarism software:   what you need to know 
about MSU’s use  (Brendan Guenther, IT Services Teaching and Learning) 
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